Maren Toohill

From: Chris Stoddard

Sent; Thursday, December 05, 2019 9:42 AM
To: Maren Toohill

Subject: RE: Healy Corner Dennis Circle Intersection

TEC has evaluated the intersection and | am ok with their response. | don’t have the budget to compete the
recommended intersection changes but | agree they could be helpful.

Chris Stoddard, P.E.
Director of Public Works
Town of Littleton
(978) 540 2670

From: Maren Toohill

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Chris Stoddard <cstoddard @littletonma.org>
Subject: FW: Healy Corner Dennis Circle Intersection

Chris — PB Vice Chair Anna Hueston has asked for a written response today, and/or your presence at tonight’s Planning
Board Public Hearing on this new memo.

Please share your thoughts on this memo on the Healy Corner development proposal. Sorry for the short notice.
Thank you!

Maren

From: Bruce D. Ringwall [mailto:BRingwall@gpr-inc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:11 PM

To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org>; Chris Stoddard <cstoddard @littletonma.org>; Anna Hueston
<annadlpb@gmail.com> .

Subject: Healy Corner Dennis Circle Intersection

Maren,

I've attached several documents as one item for discussion of the Dennis Circle intersection with Tahattawan Road and
Harwood Ave. I'll bring paper copies‘tomorrow.

Bruce

Bruce D. Ringwall, President
Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc.
39 Main Street, Suite 301

Ayer, MA 01432
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